Draft RFP (NNA04031817J-GVW)

Questions and Answers

Set 2 – March 25, 2004


(Note:  Questions not answered here will be addressed in a subsequent posting.)

GENERAL

Question 51:

Does the government plan to give a tour of the current facility?

Answer 51:

No.  

SOW

Question 52:

What software and functionality is currently included in the Analyst Workbench tool suite?

Answer 52:

This can be found in the Technical Overview briefing charts on the NAIS Web Site.

Question 53:

In your list of required capabilities you stated, “Demonstrate knowledge of aviation, medicine, and security.”  Is the required capability in:  1) knowledge in aviation, medicine and security (2 areas)?  OR  2) knowledge in aviation, medicine, and security (3 areas)?  If it is the latter, the three separate areas of aviation, medicine, and security are very broad.  For example, knowledge in medicine may not be applicable to the ASRS Program (i.e. pediatrics or oncology).  If, on the other hands, you meant aviation medicine, would that include human factors?

Answer 53:

The required capability includes knowledge in aviation, medicine, and security (3 areas).  See the Technical Overview charts.

Question 54:

With regards to security, is it aviation/transportation security, information security, or security in general?

Answer 54:

Currently it’s aviation security.

Question 55:

How many square feet of facility space are required to support staff for all three systems?

Answer 55:

The square feet of facility space is determined by the number of employees.

Question 56:

Does the facility workspace need to be entirely enclosed offices?  Can there be cubicles or a combination of both cubicles and offices.  If both, how many enclosed offices are required? 

Answer 56:

No.  The facility workspace doesn’t need to be entirely enclosed offices.  The number of enclosed offices and cubicles depend on the number and types of employees and their assigned tasks (see SOW).

SECTION H

Question 57:

Is the (Limited) Release of Contractor Confidential Business Information [CBI] requirement negotiable (either in part or in whole)?  

Answer 57:

No

Question 58:

Can the contractor have the right to review/approve what specific CBI is released to non NASA employees?  

Answer 58:

No.

SECTION J

Question 59:

Page 2 of 5 of the ASRS Highlights document states, “Cost is considered the least important factor since Cost proposals will be normalized by having the offerors propose on the Government’s estimated skill mix and other direct costs”.  The Draft RFP did not include a Government estimated skill mix.  Can this be provided?

Answer 59:

Yes.  The Final RFP will include the Government’s estimated skill mix based on available historical information.

Question 60:

What is the staffing on the current contract by skill level and number of positions?

Answer 60:

See Answer 59.  Only the Government's estimate (based on historical data) will be provided.
Question 61:

Will the Government provide a staffing matrix that defines all contract positions to facilitate costing?

Answer 61:

See Answer 59.
SECTION L

Question 62:

Reference L.5(b)(6) “One electronic copy of each volume shall be submitted … in Apple Macintosh or IBM-PC compatible format, using Microsoft Office 2000 or earlier software versions (Word, Excel, and/or PowerPoint).”  Since such files (e.g., MS Word) are host-specific, there may be problems with formatting and paging.  Would the Government accept the electric copies in PDF format?

Answer 62:

Yes.  The final RFP will include PDF as an acceptable format.

Question 63:

Reference L.6(b) “…using not smaller that 12 point type.”  Would the Government permit a smaller point size (e.g., 8 or 9 point) for type in graphics, figures and tables?

Answer 63:

Yes.  The final RFP will allow no smaller than 9 point type for graphics, figures and tables.

Question 64:

Subcontracting Goals Sec L - pg 53.  Can one entity who has qualified in several of the socio-economic categories be counted towards each of those categories?  (e.g)  If one company is Small, Small Disadvantaged, and Service-Disabled, can they be proposed to receive subcontracts totaling 19%, consisting of 3% (SDVB) + 8% (SDB) + 8% (SB), to meet the goals established by the government?

Answer 64:

Yes, a single entity that meets the requirements of multiple socio-economic categories may be counted towards each of those categories.

Question 65:

Section L.7(b)(8)b.1 “Each offeror and major subcontractor shall complete Sections I and II of the Past Performance Questionnaire…”  The Past Performance Questionnaire (Attachment L) does not have roman numerals.  Does the Government intend for the offeror to fill out Sections A. and B. of the Past Performance Questionnaire?

Answer 65:

No.  The offeror's client is expected to complete the Past Performance Questionnaire.  Inconsistencies between Attachment L and the language in Section L.7(b)(8)b.1 will be resolved in the final RFP.
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